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September 12, 2019

ADDENDUM 1

TO: Vendors
FROM: Michelle Faircloth, Purchasing Director
RE: Invitation to Bid FF 19 20 25
LIMEROCK ROAD MATERIAL FOR GOETHE STATE FOREST
This addendum is to provide all potential bidders with answers to questions received in reference to

Invitation to Bid FFS 19 20 25.

Question / Answer

1. Do you have any bid tabulations from previous years?

Yes, however quantity and material requested are not equal. Please review the original BID
specifications and award information at:
http://www.myflorida.com/apps/vbs/vbs www.ad r2.view ad?advertisement key num=142377

2. Do Both dump locations require adjustable chains for delivery?

Adjustable chains are not required at the “Sand Pit” site for the approximately 450 tons of 57 Stone.
The remainder of the project will require chains.

3. Is there a minimum delivery of at least 1 truckload for each occasion?

The number of trucks and deliveries per day should be enough to complete delivery of the entire
contract in a 1 to 2 month period, maximum. For example, 15,000 tons is approximately 750 loads
with 20 work days a month, we would need 38 loads per day.

The general expectation is once the contract is executed and an agreed upon delivery date begins
that weather permitting the entire quantity should be delivered without significant breaks.

All other terms, conditions and specifications of this Notice of Federal Financial Assistance will
remain the same. If you have any questions regarding this addendum, please feel free to contact
this office at (850) 617-7181.
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